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Dear Sir/Madam.

RE: 47, PRATT STREET, LONDON, NW1 0BJ- PLANNING APPLICATION

Further to our previous letter enclosing a planning submission for the above property, | attach the
following revised information:

Certificate B- | have been informed by our client that notice needs to be given to the freeholder of
the property. We therefore enclose 5 copies of Certifcate B, which should replace Certificate A.

Photographs of Rear Area- | enclose a revised version of this layout, which clarify the text. Please
can you replace the previous copies with these revised versions.

Drawing 009- Proposed Rear Elevation- It would appear that this was omitted from the original set
ot drawings, although named on our planning application forms and drawing issue register.
Please can you add this to our planning submission

Thank you for your co-operation

Yours sincerely

W 2vsS
John Davies
Plastik Architects
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Your Ref: 2006/2411

Dear Sir/Madam,
RE: 47, PRATT STREET, LONDON, NW1 0BJ- PLANNING APPLICATION
Further to your letter dated 5" June, we enclose the following:

* Site Location Plans: We have enclosed a further four copies as requested, all of which
have been marked up in red to show the site.

* Existing & Proposed Sections at 1:50 scale which are annotated to show the proposed
external materials. You have requested that these drawings show the ‘internal layout’ and

dormers’. We have not proposed any dormer windows and the internal space is a simple,
un-divided space and therefore there is no ‘internal layout’ to show as such.

Please can you now process this application.

Yours sincerely

John Davies
Plastik Architects
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